
From: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:36 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Montreal 

  

Hi Steve,  

  

Following up to confirm that I did attend the delegation trip in my official capacity as CSO/ Commissioner 

to Montreal with Mayor Johnson. The trip was from May 14th -17th. The trip was covered by World 

Business Chicago. Please let me know if you need any additional information.  

  

Best,  

  

Angela  

  

  

  

  

  

Angela Tovar 

Chief Sustainability Officer, City of Chicago 

Commissioner, Department of Environment  

Email: angela.tovar@cityofchicago.org 

Desk: (312)744-9193  

Pronouns: she/her/hers 

 

  

From: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 10:19 AM 

mailto:angela.tovar@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org


To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Montreal 

  

Hi Steve,  

  

Hope all is well. I have been asked to attend the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence Cities Initiative (GLSLCI) 

Conference with Mayor Johnson this week from Tuesday to Friday. We will also join WBC to tour 

Montreal's sustainability efforts as well as learn about  ways to foster economic development 

opportunities in the Blue-Green economy.  

  

The itinerary is as follows:  

  

Tuesday, 5/14 - travel to Montreal, attend GLCSI Board Meeting as the Chicago representative 

Wednesday, 5/15 - attend GLSCI Conference with MBJ, attend economic development roundtable with 

WBC 

Thursday, 5/16 - attend bilateral meeting with Mayor Plante (Montreal) and MBJ, tour of Montreal 

sustainability efforts with MBJ, attend GLSLCI award dinner  

Friday, 5/17 - travel back to Chicago 

  

I welcome your review and further feedback on the details that I have provided here. Please let me know 

if you need anything further.  

  

Best,  

  

Angela  

  

Angela Tovar 

Chief Sustainability Officer, City of Chicago 

Commissioner, Department of Environment  

Email: angela.tovar@cityofchicago.org 

Desk: (312)744-9193  

mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:angela.tovar@cityofchicago.org


Pronouns: she/her/hers 

 

 


